
Cardielh>$, Maria 

From: 
Sent: 
T.o: 

. Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good afternoon Team, 

-
O'Reilly, Thomas; 

NSIT earn Meeting 1 

AGENDA ITEMS FOR NSI TEAM MEETING 120711 _12.2.pdf; NSI HometoWn Partners 
Comment Matrix.docx; Implementation Outlook 12 02 2011.xlsx; NSI Team Dashboard 
November 18-December 02 ,2011.pdf; As of December 2 2011 Confs Mtgs.docx; 12 2 11 
SARLO TraiQing - Reported .xlsx; Update on SAR.Awareness for Hom.etown Security 
Training.pdf; State Line Officer Training Percentage Map Dec. 2011.docx 

I ' 

Attached you will find the NSI Team Meeting agenda along with other supplemental materials that we will be 
going over during the course ofthe next two half day meetings. 

The meeting will begin at 12:00 PM for both days. 

Below are the locations: 

Day 1. MondaY· December 5 
Office of Justice Programs 

810 Seventh St., NW 

Washington, DC 20531 
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* will be at the security lobby to help escort you in to the meeting. 

Directions: 
Nearest metro exit is Gallery Place/Chinatown (yellow a~d green lines). We are less than a block away (5 
minute walk from the metro). 

Day 2. Wednesday. December 7 
IACP Headquarters 
SiS N. Washington St. (51

h Floor Conference Room) 
AlexaAdria, VA 

Directions: 
Nearest metro exit is Braddock Rd. Metro (yellow and blue' line'). Thereafter, IACP is about 6-7 blocks away 
and is equivalent to a 15 m'inute walk. 

Jfyou plan to drive, parking is available on the street for 2 hours (unmetered) and there is regular metered 

parking. 

If you are calling in, the bridge number Is: 

Locai:Bra•••; Outside DC: Passcode-

Thanks! 

have any trouble getting to the meeting, please do not hesitate to contact me o.n my blackberry 

Thank you. 

V/r, 
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Conference Bridge 
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Day 1 Attendance: 

In person: 

1. Kate Black 

2. 
3. 
4. 
5 . . 6.-7.-8.-
9. David Lewis 

Conference Call: 

1 . .-
2. Maria Cardiel!os 

3. 
4. 

Unavailable 

1. -(Maternity Leave) 

Supporting Notes 
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Day 2 Attendance 

In Person 

1. Tom O'Reilly 

2. Kate Black 

3. 

4. Maria Cardiellos 

s. 
6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

10.-

Conference Call 

1. 
2. 

Unavailable 

1. FLETC presentation) 

2. Dave Lewis (on Leave) 

3. site-visit to Carson, NV) 

4. Leave) 

5. (TOY) 

6. -(At LE & Homeland Security 

Conference) 
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When 

Enforcement 

CA 
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Line Officer Repo.rted Trained ·.State Statlstics·.as Of.llecerViber .2 · 

Stote Total Number Reported Trained · Sworn'tE In ·state"'* ,. Percentage ·traln"ed 

Alabama '105 "10,93o" "1%. 
Alaska 416 1,219 34% 

Arizona 6.481 . 12;606 '51~ 
• 'Ar-kansas :26 t6,17.5 . <1% 

C~llfornla 1360 V8;996 . 2% 

Colorado :1644. ·'· 1·1i'S36 14% 

Connecticut 1859 8;619 :i2% 
. oc 4424 3,945 112% 

Delaware 715 2;323 31% 
· F.lorlda 10374 44,238 '23% 

Georgia 2340 24,581 . 10% 

Guani 2 310 1% 

Hawa:li 29 2,947 l% 
·Idaho llS 2,793 4% 

mlnois 10505. 35.443 30% 

Indiana 2003 10,569 19% 
1 Iowa 1227 5,303 23% 

kansas 1642 6,997 23% 

~ Kentucky 259 8,051 3% 

louisiana 1492 13,824 11% 

Maine 97 2~250 4% 
Maryland 3706 15,495 24% 

Massachusetts 5368 16,152 33% 

Michigan 3802 18,229 21% 
Minnesota 4267 B;B2S 48% 

Mississippi 494 6,154 s% 
Missouri 894 14,600 6% 

Montana 49 1,859 3% 

: Nebraska 394 3,527 11% 
Nevada noi 5,88! 46% 
New Hampshtre 456 Z,606 18% 

New Jersey 1891 31,065 6% 

. New Mexico 957 4,393 22% 

New York 7466 61,913 12% ·--·c::::'::' -· North carolina 2820 22,920 12% 
.. North' .Dakota 296, 1,339 22% 

Ohio 5033 19,683 26% 

"Oklahoina 3388 7,642 44% 

Orego·n 168 6,130 3% 

Perrnsylvah"ia 5394 25,155 21% 

Puerto:Rico 7 16,445 <1% 

Rhode ISland 408 2,538 16% 
, south Ciirollna 911 10,354 9% 

South"Dakota 298 1,511 20% 

·.Tennessee 3480 16,017 22% 

Texas 12805 54,892 23% 
Utah 1797 4,870 ~7% 

· Vermont 64 1,158 6% 

Virgiriia 4649 18,380 25% 
VIrgin Islands 6 • NA 
Washington 2099 lOADS 2.0% 
west Vlrg1n\a 279 3.473 8% 

Wis.consln 2035 13,095 16% 

Wyoming 54 1,403 4% 

State, Local and Tribal Total 125~556 721,764: 17% 

FederalTotal 63,329 105,000 60% 

TotaHn~iudl11g Federal 188;976 826,7.64 23% 

~-VIrgin Island Sworn LE Personnel statistics unavailable 

ACLUEG001391



"'*The ii'lformation in this table is derived from law enfOrce~eni employee counts (-as·cf Dct0ber:·3·l,·,iOlO'):subtnltted:by: 
partlcipatjng agencies to' tl:le FBI UCR, The UCR Program d'eftnes ·law. enf~rcemeni :officer's aS· ii-ld._ividua(.S Who':Orctina·ri.lv.c3rry. 
a firearm alia a badge., have full arrest powers,. and are.pald'trom g0vei-nlnent~1 fun~s set aside speclfi:Cally. to Pav sWomtav.i 

·· · · ··of 
I Line Officer 

#of~ 

.. ~ 3:Boo• 
IAnalvst .6U 

.6~ I 
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11. 10.111:JpdatetJn'SARAwareness for Hometown Security Tri!lfling 

1. OyervieW'Sectio;n. 
• Ho$ted weblnar on Prontend (Gidbai seetiPn- Flash p~tl'auct iS1Jdlligthrough final 

revisions 

11. Prhrate Sector Secutity 

Ill. 

IV. 

• Priv.ate sect~r·securlty Script has transitioiiedtolFiash produet~aSnotreceived 
yet 

• Comments from ~atrick'and 'fOcLrs'·group members wei;e 'r't$celii.ed 

• -from'BA'SF'Securltywas fllmed:atUR studios and·will·be incorporated into this 
section 

• 
• 

Thank you letter from Tom to~ent on 11.9.11 

ln·process of securing logo's I ·seals from ASIS International, NASCO, and or Allied Barton 

and other companies 

• Liability protections questions have beennilsed- tom woUld like this discussed at NSI 

team·meetlng Dec Sth /7th 

• 
• 
• 

• 
• 

• 
• 

.was sept to .1!1~ In September 

Script being· converted to Flash product I Scott has not received y.et 
APPA has·ent:lor5ed·theq:ircod~ctarirl NSI has·b.een prc.>v.i®d,l,ogo, for.use 

9~.1l£ali·:Gerttets 
Sl:rl.pt has been reviewed by SteveNillsely AfiCO ar>d ~as·l:!ee11 Sl!.litback to IIR 

,D.il,ec'tor D.epartment of Emergency Communications, Alexandria, VA, 

filmed adiR studios and wtu h.e incorpor~ted Into this section 

Script belrig converted·to Flash product ,.has not received yet 

A!'CO has e~tpressed a comniitmerit to endorsing the,p~gram .once they can review the 

final :J>roduct 
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v. Fit~e :se:rvice t£1\.!IS 
• S~rlpt:has·recently.;~ee!].reli!ewetiby.m"'ny:-on·focus·group, OHS, USFA; OHA and feedback 

p~ovitled :baci~ to:1Hi 
• ~rllngto·n·County wm•be fHme.p Decemlier:l>'hi/1'". 
·• Sct;jptibe<)'!g~onvl'!t:tetl·to:i:;Jash :pr.oduct1~as•:not receivetl.yet 
• €till~lio:ration oh the program .with NatiC\nal Volunteer Fire CoiJri~il (NVF.Cj has begun . . . . . . . . . ' ' 

• Wo~kingto·,get-IAFCand NVFCto-!!ndorse:the prcigJ:am 

\ll. Emet:sency.Management. 
• Script was recently p~.oillded by IIR •and :has bilen provided to FEMA I EM I, NEMA 
• :OEM Si~ectorw.tlll •be ofilm!ld<November.:w"' 

• .-.NEM'A has1expr<Jssed a commitment to :endorsing the·•prog~am once they can ·review the 

final product 

vu. .outraacn/ Ma:rkethag :fi<ate') 
• Period so.on approaching to lock In endorsements, tlevei~P. a.. release plan; discuss any 

outreach to ACLU ala FLO, develop:plan for web hosting and training delivery options· 
for each ·se•tor. Most of the sector ,pot's has expressed a willingness to host the 
t~ainlng. Cos.i:s and:timellnes:W.ill•heedto ... be•de.v£!foped.soon. ' 

• · Posslbl~'pllot'llrocess fordistance lear.ni•ng•capa.bliltles·thro~h Steve•Katz ( FlM 

group} 
• Shoi.Ud'be .added <'u\ agendoattbplciol''team meeth')glllec.Sth /'lth 

• Attend m.e~tif\i;:s and provide presentations per outreach to 18 S.ector Coordinating 

Couritils and Government Coordinating Councils through-

• Coordination of trairiin·g product with 54 Campaign thrcil(gh -
• DHS/DO'Jieadershipbtleflngs I awareness? 
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"'Swom St<Jte law Enforcement personnel statistics from FBJ Uniformed Crime Report, 2010 

Legend 

tt Qf lE Taken Training 
Total #·Of lE in State 

Updated December 2011 

=% DiffErEnce 
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Updated December 2011 

Not Pictured 

• Guam: 

............ 2 
310 = 1% 

~~~ 
Puerto Rico: 

., 

\ 8--i '; "!% I 2>-47 

.. _7-
16_445 =<1% 

Virgin Islands: 

6 Law Enforcement officers trained 

*Swom State law Enforce~nt personnel statistics: from FBI Uniformed Crime Report, 2010 
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